From: O'Reilly, Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 9:17 AMQ
To: @Wﬁ
Subject: ' FW: NSI Implementation Outlook Report and Team Dashboard 7/29/11
- Attachments: Implementation Outlook D7 22 2011 xisx; NSI Team Dashboard Julyl5-July29,2011.pdf

I - o talk today about the roll out.

From{ DG
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 5:28 PM

RAATAL " Black, Katherine; Cardisllos, Maria;
.(f | (6) ;A Jo 3} { ) Ab) (6! ¥ O'Reilly, Thomas; : 1.
) {0y o) (0)
=y b) (6) _

Subect: NSI Implementation Qutlook Report and Team Dashboard 7/29/11

Good afternoon,

‘Attached are the implementation Cutiook report and the NSI Team Dashboard for the period ending 7/29/11, The next
Impiementation Qutlook will be distributed in one week, and the next NS! Team Dashboard will be distributed in two
weeks, '

eGuardian metrics are included on the second page of the NS! Team Dashboard.

If you have any questions, please contact [{gi§] _ .

Thanks,
(b) (6)

{b) (6)
Assistant Researcher
institute for intergovernmental Research

(b) (6)
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